
Rialtas Aitiuii 

EPA Headquarters, 
P.O. Box 3000, 
Johnstown Castle Estate, 
Co. Wexford. 

env/bg/sb 

For the attention of Ms. Ewa Babiarczvk, Inspector, Environmental 
I- - Licensing Proqramme 

___. _____ _-I-____L + 

Re: License Review-WO191 -01-Hollmestown Waste Management 
Facility 

-. ~ - -  I. I - - -  . 

Dear Ms. Babiarczyk, 

I refer to your letter of 27 July, 2009 as detailed above requesting further 
information on, the above license review. 

Wexford County Council intention, in planning constructing and operating 
the Holmestown Landfill Facility is to provide a void space for 900,000 
tonnes of compacted municipal solid waste and to place same in 
accordance with the profile set by the An Bord Pleanala grant of planning 
and the EPA license. 

Based- on an allowance for 25% for daily cover materiakand achieving 0.8 
tonnedm compaction ratio, I estimate an overall volume capacity 
requirement of 1,406,250 cubic meters over the operational life of the 
facility. 

--3---. 

Should you require further information please contact me or Dan 
McCartan. 

Yours sincerely, 
. I  I 

a -- _- 

Senior Enjineer 
Environment Section 
Extension 631 1 
Direct Line 053 917631 1 
e-mail: brian. alvin@wexfordcoco.ie 
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